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SAVERA MISSION STATEMENT

We are a company striving o achieve excellence in
* Customer Delight
*  Quality and continuous Improvemant
* Belng sensitive to the world around us
* Employee Happiness
* Enhancing our People’s Skills

Wa deliver what we commit, OUR BUSINESS IS YOLU

OUR CORE VALUES

DONE TEAM - ONE VISION
Happy employess focusad on delighting customers

*  With a desire to excal

*  Without compromising on Honest, Integrity and Quality
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SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 42nd Annual General Meeting of Savera Industries Limited will be held
on Wednesday, the 21st September, 2011 at 11.00 a.m. at Narada Gana Sabha, 314, TTK Road, Chennai
G600 018 to transact the following business,

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To recaiva, consider and adopt the audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March
2011, Balanoe Sheat as ot thal date together with tha Report of the Board of Directars and Auditars
theraon

Te declare Dividand on Equity Shares

To appoint @ Directar in the place of Mr. G Sitharaman, who ratires by rotation and being ebgitle,
offers himself for re-appointment

To appoint a Director in the place of Smt. A Nina Reddy, who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers hersalf for re-appointment.

Te appoint Auditers to hold office from the conclusion afl this Annual General Meating til the
conclusion af the next Annual General Meating and authorize the Board to foe thair remuneration,

The retiring Auditors, M/s. DA, Reddy & Cao (Firm Regn. No 005719S) Chartared Accountants,
Chennal offer themselves for reappointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution,

RESOLVED THAT in suparsession of tha resolution passed by the mambars n the Annual General
Meating of the company held on 20th Saptember, 2006, and In pursuance of the provisions of
Section 293(1)d) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1958, consent of the
Campany be and is hereby accarded to the Board of Directors of the company to barrow {excluding
temporary loans obtained from the Banks In the ordinary course of business) from time to tima,
any sum or sums of money for the purpose of the business of the Company, notwithstanding that
the moneys to ba borrowad togather with moneys already borrowad by the Company (apart fram
the temparany loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) will
exceed the pald up capital of the company and its free resarves that |s to say, reserves not set apan
for any specific purpose, provided that the total amount up to which the monays may be borrowed
by the Board of Directors shall not axceaed the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves of
ihe company by more than the sum of €100 crores (Rupess one hundred crores only) at any one
tima.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors be and is heraby authorized to do all such acts,
deeds or things that may be necessary to give effact to this resolution

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution.

RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the rasclution passed by the members (n the Annual General
Masting of the Company held on 20th September, 2006 and in pursuance of the provisions af
Section 293(1)(a) and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 1956, the
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Company do hereby accord its consent to mortgaging andfor charging by the Board of Directars
of the Company, all or any of the movable or immovable properties, both present and future, or the
whale or substantially the whole of the underaking or undentakings of the Company for securing any
loan as may be cbtained from Banks/Other Financial Institutions, provided that tha total amount so
borrowed and (o be borrawed (excluding temporary loans obtained fram the banks in the ardinary
course of business) does not exceed at any time the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free
reserves of the company by mare than the sum of €100 crores (Rupees One Hundrad crares anly),

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts
and things as may be necessary for glving effect to this resolution.

By Crder of the Board
For Savera Industries Limited

Chennal N 8 Mohan
4th Aug 2011 Company Secretary and CFO

Regd. Office: 146, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road,
Chennal - 800 004,

NOTES:

a) The ralative explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Compares Act, 1956 in respact
of the Special Business as set out above under items & & 7 s annexed hereto

by AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.
PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING

¢l The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the company will remain clesed fram Bth
Septembar, 2011 to 21st Septembaer, 2011 (both days inclusive)

dy The dividand on Equity Sharas as recommendad by the Board for the year ended 3181 March, 2011,
ifapproved at the Annual General Meeting, will be paid within 30 days |.e. on or before 20th Octobar,
2011 to those members whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 21st Septamber,
2011 In respact of sharas held in electronic form, the dividend will be payable on the basis of
beneficial ownership as per the detalls furnished by the Depositories for this purpose

g) The Company prefers use of ECS/NECS for payment of Dividend, Considenng the advantages and
in arder to avold loss of dividend warrants In transit | delay in recetving the warrants and to protect
against fraudulant ancashmeant of dividend warrants, mambars are requaested to provide ECS/MNECS
Mandate, if not provided earlier. As on the date of dispatch of dividend warrant, if the bank details are
not provided, the dividend warrant will be sant in physical formto the Shareholder's address available
in the Members Register with the Reglstrars on that date, The ECS form is available on the company's
website:www. saverahotel.com,

i  Members/Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith duly filled in to the
meeting (Members helding shares in Damat farm are requested to bring thelr client 1D and OP 1D
numbers for easy identification of attendance)

gy Asperthe provisions of Section 1084 of Companies Act 1956, a shareholder s entitied to nominate a
persen for the shareholdings In the company. Nemination forms can be cbtained from the Registerad
Citflce of the company,
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h)

[}

k)

m}

Members holding shares m physical form are requésted to intimate the company regarding any
change in their addresses/bank mandates to enable the company to address future communication
to their correct addresses, Mambers holding shares in electronic{demat) form ara requested to
inform the Depositery Participant (DP) with whom thay hold thelr demat account about changes in
their address/bank details for necessary updation

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectian 2054(5) of the Companies Act, 1958, dividend for the years as
detailed below remain unclaimed for a pericd of 7 years from the date of transfar to the unclaimed
dividend account, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEP Fund)
of the Cantral Governmant. Sharahalders who hava nat ancashad the dividand warrants) so
far are requested to make their claim to the Secretanal Department of tha company, at No.148
Dr Radhaknishnan Road, Channat 800 004, It may also be noted that once the unclaimed dividend
is transfarred to the IEP Fund as stated above, no claim can be made by tha shareholders of the

Company,

Information in respact of such unclaimed dividend when due for transfer to the Investor Education &
Protection Fund Is given below

Financial Year Late of Declaration Last date for claiming unpald
ended of Dividend drvidend
2004-05 21.08,2005 20.10.2012
2005-06 20.09.2006 16.08.2013
2008-07 18.08.2007 18.08.2014
2007-08 27.09.2008 26.00.2015
2008-08 30.09.2008 20.09.2016
2008-10 25.08.2010 24 082017

Members desiring any information as regards the Accounts are reguested to inimate the Company
Segratary at an early date so as to furnish such clarifications

We request members to attend meeting along with their copy of the Annual Report

Pursuantto clause 49 of the listing agreamant entered into with the Stock Exchanges, the particulars
of directars seaking reappointment at the mesting are annaxed.

Grean Indiative

In terms of the circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) the company is n the
process of implementing “Green Initiative” | e electronic delivery of notices/documents and annual
reports to sharsholders. To enable the company to iImplemant the same, shareholders are reguested
to update their email address with Depository Participants (DP) with whom, they maintain their
dermat account. Similarly, members holding shares in physical mode are requested to update their
email address by writing to the Reglistrars & Share Transfer Agents of the company, M/s. Cameo
Corporate Services Ltd, quating their respective falio numbers




BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 173 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

The following Explanatory Statement sets oul all materal facts relating to the Special Business under
ttems nos. 6 & 7 mentioned In the accompanying notice dated 4-08-2011,

tem No.6

At the Annual General Meeting of the company held on 20th September, 2008, consent was accorded
under Baction 283(1)(d) of tha Companies Act, 1856, to the Board of Diractors to borrow monles and raise
such sums of money provided the amount s¢ borrowed and to be borrowed shall not exceed $50.00 crores
beyond the company's paid-up capital and its free reserves Since it is anticipated that the company may
require funds for its expansion on East Coast Road (ECR), #t is considerad necessary to increase the
ovarall borrawing limits of the company. The Board seeks the approval of the membaers to borrow sums
not exceading 100 creres (Rupeas One Hundred crores only) over and above the aggregate of paid up
capital and frée raserves.

Accordingly, the resolution pursuant to Section 203(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1958 set out under item
no. B of the notice is submitted to the members for consideration

Mona of tha Directors 15 concernad of interested in the resalution.

Thie Board recommends the resalution for approval of the members

tem No.7

Al the Annual General Meeting of the company held on 20th Septermber, 2006, the Board was authorized
by the members for creation of mortgages andlor charges on the whole or substantially the whole of all
or any of the undertakings of the company In terms of Sectlon 283(1)a) of the Companles Act, 1858,
provided the amount so borrowed and to be borrowed shall not exceed ¥50.00 crores bayond the
company's pald-up capltal and iis free reserves, In view of the expansion plans on East Coast Road
(ECR), It is felt necessary and desirable to enhance the borrowing powers of the Board of Directors to
€100 crores (Rupees one hundred crores only) over and above the aggregate of the paid up capital and
free reserves. The proposed borrowing may require creation of morigages on the whole or substantially
the whole of all or any of the undertakings of the company which may attract the provisions of Section 283
{1) (&} of the Companies Act, 1956 and require the consent of the mambars for the same. It is therefore
proposed to get the consent of the members for creation of mortgages and/or charges of the assets of the
company provided the amount so borrowad and 1o ba barrowed shall nol exceed at any point af time the
aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the company by mare than the sum of 100 crores.

The approval of the members in general meeting Is required as per Section 283 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act, 19568

Mene of the Directors s concerned or interested in the resolution,
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The Board recommends the resolution for approval of the members

By Order of the Board
For Savera Industries Limited

Chennal N S Mohan
ath Aug 2011 Company Secretary and CFO

Regd. Office: 146, Dr, Radhakrishnan Road,
Chennal - 600 004.

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreeament with the Stock Exchanges, given
below are the details of the Directors seeking re-appointment.

SRl G.SITHARAMAN

arl. G.Sitharaman i1s a fellow member and past President of the Institute of Charterad Accountants of
India. He is an eminent Chanered Accountant and has over 50 years of professional experience. He |s in
the Board since Juna, 2008 and presently the Chairman of the Audit Committea,

SMT. A NINA REDDY
Smt. A Nina Reddy has specialized in Interior Decoration and House Keeping. She is in the Board since

Jan, 1888 She is also a Director in 1] Carewall Investments Lid. 2) Shyam Enterprises (P) Lid. 3) Ruchi
Agro Products (P) Ltd. and 4) Elkhill Agrotech (P) Ltd.




BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS &
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

¥our Directors have pleasure n presenting the 42nd Annual Raport of the Company, together with tha
Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2011,

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(T in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31.3.201m 31.3.2010
Profit/{Loss) befare tax for the year 8,80,08 4 89 04
Less. Provision for Income Tax for the year 312,76 1,861,565
Profit After tax 567,32 3,07.49
Profit Brought Forward 11.17,20 8,00,85
Profit Avallable for Appropriation 16,84 52 12,0834
Transferred to General Resarva 56,73 7,68
Dividend and Dividend Distribution Tax 1,66,81 83,46
Frafit carried forward to next year 14,60,68 11,17,20

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company recorded 36% increase in turnover at $4,728 58 lakhs during the year ended March 31,
2011, as compared to the revenue of ¥3 485.61 lakhs eamned during the previous year. This is because
of increase (n Room revenue by 48%, Increase in occupancy rate to 70% from 47%, Increase in Food &
Beverages Income by 26%, despite the marginal decrease In the Average Room Rent by 2.50%. Profit
before tax amounted to ¥880.07 lakhs as against £408 05 lakhs of the previous year resulting in an
increase of TE%.

During the year under review, the company has started a hotael on the leased premises at Marathahalli,
Bengaluru under the name of Lotus Park, and the marketing efforts are on lo achieve the desired results,

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT & BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Travel and tourism 5 a growing senvice industry bath In tarms of gross revenua and loreign exchanga
earnings. It is driven by business, soclal, recreational, religious and other interests. This industry has
much potenbal to encourage othar seclors in aconomy

The tourist and business travellers are at Increasing trend contributing to the growth of the industry.
Medical Tourism is alsa gaining mamentum in India, theraby contributing to the growth of Tourlsm Industry

The Indian economy |8 growing at around 8% par annum and the disposable incoma of Indians are rising
theraby the toursm sector is expected to parform very weall in the years to come, As the Indian aconamy
continues to integrate with the world economy, greater benafits would be derived by doing business both
in India and abroad,
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Your company 8 cantinuously improving the service levels and upgrading the guest rooms, food &
beverages, banquats, health clubs, ate,

The recovery triggerad |n tha last year s sustained during the year under review. There was an increase
in Gross Domestic Product (GOF) by 8.6% In 2010-11 as compared to a rate of 8% during last year
Industrial Growth remained strong during the year 2010/11 with the Index for Industrial Production {IIP)
regording an average growth of aver 10%,

Travel and Tourism in Asla pacific has grown strongly in 2010-11

Further, World tourist arrivals In Asia are likely to grow faster than arrivals in Eurcpe. The Asian market
share of warld tourism would steadily Increase untll 2020 The shifts in key trends thus represent greater
opportunities for developing economies (since tourism brings with it key benefts of boosting foreign
exchanga while creating jobs) It also creates avenues 1o develap rilche areas such as coastal tourism,
medical tourlsm and rural tourism to enhance thia tourist value of destinations Toursm trends around
the world are likely to remain robust and the growth af the Tourlsm & Travel Industry worldwide will
significantly impact tourism flows towards the subcontinent

OPPORTUNITIES AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The prospects for the hotel industry In India are bnght International tourist inflow Into the country is
expecied lo rse Additionally, hosting of international sports events, conferences, trade fairs and
exhibitiens In the country are expected to ald both Inflow of intemnational tourists and domestic fourist
movemant

The government is making tremeandous efforts in the areas of investment and infrastructure with an overall
alm to boost tha tourism industry. India’s tourism industry i thriving due 1o an increase in foreign lourists
armvals. Domestic fourists are also fueling the industry's revival, As the disposable income of the middle
class {8 incraasing, the outbound traval is becoming popular The entry by the varnous tourism agencies
wiould pave the way in getting attractive packages to the customers

The upcoming industrial parks, manufactuning facilities and pods across the country previde a good
oppartunity for budget and mid-market hotels. Although areund B8, 500 additional reoms are axpected
to come up in India In the next five years, the supply of branded/quality rooms in India s much lower
comparad to other countries across the globe Hance, there exists huge potential for Investors and
operators across all the segments of hotel industry In India

THREATS AND RISKS & CONCERNS

The increase (n room inventones (s expected to make the hotel Industry more competitive and hotels
would be undar pressure to maintain quality and service levels at competitve prices. Competitive pricing
amongst the branded hotels along with the addition of more budget and mid-market hotels would make
the hotel Industry cost compatitive with other destinations. This would aid the growth of segments such
as Meetings, Incentives, Conferencing and Exhibitions (MICE} amongst others. \While thare is immense
potantial, eencerns for grawth of the industry remain, Thess include high real estate prices in the country,
sacurity threats, shofage of manpowear, high tax structure, and non-unifarmity In taxes.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The company has in place an adequate internal control system. The controls have been devised fo
give a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper controls on accounting, oparations
monitoring, protecting the assets from unauthonzed use or losses, compliances with regulations and
ansuring reliabilty of financial reporting, The intemal contrels are supplemanted by the programme af
internal audi,

10



BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated turmover of the company for the financial year ended 31.03.2011 stood at 4,803 66
lakhs as against 3,524 59 lakhs recorded during the previous year. The Profit after Tax amounted to
¥580.51 lakhs as against T254.37 lakhs recorded during the previous year

BONUS SHARES

During the year undes review, your campany has capitalized the reserves by Issulng Bonus Shares in
the ratio of 1 . 1 to the members. After the bonus issue, the total paid up capital stood at ¥11,982,80,000
cansisting of 11928000 equity shares of face value of £10/- each

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended a diidend of €120 per equity
share for the financial year ended 3132011 The total outflow towards diidend will be
¥ 143 14 |lakhs and the tax on dividend works outto ¥ 2377 lakhs which will be absorbed by the company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

In terms of Accounting Standards 21 prescribed by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India, the
accounts of the subsidiaries are consolidated with the accounts of the Company and the consolidated
accounts form part of this Report.

As per tha ganeral Circular No. 22011 and netification No.51/122007-CL-11| dated B8,02.2011 issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affaire, Govt of India, the information In aggregate for subsidiaries companies
such as Capital, Reserves, etc. are furnished separately in the Annual Report

The annual accounts of the subsidiaras companies viz., M/s. Elkhill Agrotach Pyt Ltd and M/s, Savera
Hotels & Resorts Ltd, and other detailed information will be made available to the investors seeking such
information at any palnt of time. The annual accounts of the Subsidiary Companies will also be available
for nspaction at the Registered office of the Company as well as the respective Ragistered offices of
Subsidiary Companies.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 1858 and the Articles of Asscciation of the Company,
two of your Directors Mr. G Sitharaman and Mrs. A& Nina Readdy retire by rotation and are eligible for re-
appointment Both the directors have expressed their willingness and offer themselves for re-appointment.

AUDITORS

The Auditors, Mis. DA Reddy & Co., Charerad Accountants retine at this Annual General Meeating in
accordance with the Companies Act, 1956, and are eligible for re-appointmaent. Tha company has received
a letter from them stating that the appointment, If made, will be within the prescribed limit under section
224 (1B} of the Companies Act, 1858 The Audit Committes and Board recommaends reappaintment of
Mis. DA Reddy & Co. Charterad Accountants, Chennal as Auditors of the Company,

FIXED DEPOSIT
The Campany has not accepted any fixed deposits under Section 58A of thae Companies Act 1856

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In term of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a report on Corporate Governance and the Auditor's
Certificate on the compliance of Corporate Governance form pan of the Annual Report

th
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant Section 217 (24A) of the Companies Act, 1958, your Directers’ confirm the following.

a) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2011, the applicable
accounting standards hava baen followad alang with propar axplapation ralating to material
departures,

by  That the Directars' have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistantly and made
Judgments and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent 5o as lo give a true and falr view of the
state of affalrs of the company at the end of financial year and of the profit of the Company for that

yaar

¢  That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
ireqularities

d) That the Directors have prapared the annual accounts on a going concem basls.
LISTING

The equity shares of your Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, and Madras
Stock Exchange Limited. Besides, the equity shares of your company are also traded in Natienal Stock
Exchanga of India Limited through MSE, The listing fees have been paid to the Madras Stock Exchange
Ltd and Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

In terms of the Cireular Ma. CIR/MRD/DP/ 30 2010 dated 6.09.2010 issued by tha SEB!, the recenciliation
of share capital held in depositories and in physical form with the issued / listed capital of the company was
carried out by Sri R.Batasubramaniam, Practising Company Secretary for every quarter of the financial
yaar 2010-11, The recenciliation of share capital audit report was placed befare the Board and submitted
lo the stock exchanges where the company's shares are listed

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Information required under Sec.217(1) (e) of the Companies Act 1958, read with rule 2 of the
Companies (disclosure of particulars in the Repor of Board Directors) Rules 1988 is fumnished hereunder,

a) Constant efforts are being made to optimize the consumption of Electricity, Diesel, Petrol and
Cooking Gas et Energy Audits are conducted periodically at different centres of the Hotel and the
suggestions are being Implemented an an angoing process. In this respect, the company started
using LED lights that consumes less energy and eco-friendly

by Hotel being a service industry, technology absorption, transfer ete. are not applicable. Your company
strives for updating the technology adopted by other companies in the Industry throughout the world
and adopls the same In s operations for regular customer salistaction

Thig includes upgrading of tachnalogy In House Kesping, Kichen Equipmants, Online Resarvations,
Alr Conditioning, Audio & Visual Display Systems, Security Systems like Metal Frame Detector,
Hand Detector, Closed Cirgut Cameras atc., Sewage Treatmanl Plant (Latest Technology), Wi-Fi
Intarnet, Networking, Hotel Software, Hoardings, LED Lighting, Closed User Group Mobile Systems
to staff for faster response in attending to vanous activites of the company, if any

12
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¢] The company has gona one step ahead and launchad Eco Green practice by Reduce, Reusa and
Recycle. For reduce, the company is closely monitoring and controlling the wastages. For reusa,
all the unwanted or extra items are put in a Red Band area and the items will be taken back by any
ather department which requires the sama. Through this, most of the items are in reuse, For recycla,
Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) treated water is used for the company's garden,

d) Earnings In convertible foreign exchange for the year amounted to € 347.52 lakhs for the services
rendered to Foreign Tourist (Previous year ¥246.01 lakhs) Expenditure in Forelgn Currency is
¥ 2098 lakhs (Frevious year T45 18 lakhs),

@) Mecessary steps are taken to upgrade the guest reoms, restaurants, banquet halls of the hotel to
attract more customars

INFORMATION ON EMPLOYEES UNDER SECTION 217(2A) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1856.

Mo employes had drawn remuneration during 201011 more than the amount prescribed under Section
217(2A) of the companies Act, 1856, read with Companies (particulars of employees) Rules, 1875

RELATIONSHIP WITH THE EMPLOYEES

Industrial Relations with employees are cerdlal, The company is providing opportunities to its employees
for continuous learning and development to keep pace with challenges taking place in the hospitality
industry, Many training programmes were conducted fo develop the personality and outlook aof the
employeas, The company has, through its internal sources undertaken employees’ satisfaction survey to
get the feedback from the employeas and to see that thelr morale and mothation are improved. Highly
angaged, talented and innovative people are leading the business excellence, The wage seftlemant
agreaments are entared into with the employeas unian at periodical intervals

Your directars wish to place on recard their appreciation for the good services rendered by the employess
at all levels of the company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors axpress their gratitude to Central Bank of India, and other financial institutions for extending
thair financial support. They further express thair gratituda to the Central Governmant, State Governmant
and other stakeholders for thelr patronage, guidance and support

For and on behalf of the Board
Chennai A. Ravikumar Reddy
408201 Managing Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
{Annexure to the Repori of the Directors)

The basic objective of Corporate Governance Policies adopted by the company, is to attain the highest
levels of transparency, accountability and integrity. This objective extends not merely to meet with the
statutory requirement, but also to go beyond them by putting in place proceduras and systems, which are
In accordance with best practices of governance. Your company believes that good corporate govemance
enhances the trust and confidence of all stakeholders. Good practice in corporate behaviour helps to
enhance and maintain public trust in companies and stock market

Your company reviews its Corporate Governances practices to ensure that they reflect the latest
developrments in the corporale arena and thus posdioning nsall to confirm to the best corporate
governance practices. Your company is committed to pursue excellence in all its activities and maximise
its shareholders wealth,

The company's Corporate Governance policies and practices focus on the follewing principles.

1) Torecognise the respective roles and respansibilties of Board and Managemant.

2)  Toachieve the highest degree of fransparancy by maintaining high dagrese of disclosurs levels,

3) Toensure and maintain high ethical standards in its funchioning

4)  Togive the highest importance to investors relations

E) Toensure a sound system of risk managemeant and internal contrals

6) Toensure thal employees of the company subscribe to the corporate values and apply them in their
conduct.

Ty Toensure that the decision making process is fair and transparant
B) Toensure that the company follows globally recognised corporate governance practices

The company reports the following compliance of Corporate Governance for the financial year 201011

14
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1. Board of Directors

The composition of the Board |s broad based and compnses of Individual from management,
technical and financial fields and the details of directors are furnished hereunder

S, |Name ofthe Gategory of i cthec Listed| Parners i ohr
Companies Companies
1. |Mr A Ravikumar Reddy | Promoter - Executive - 23
2. |Ms. A Nina Reddy Promoter - Executive - 18
3. |Mr. S. Rajaratnam Indapendant - Non Executive 1 5
4. | Mr A, Tarun Reddy Fromoter - Mon Executive - B
6 |Me A Mivrub Reddy Promoter - Mon Executjve - [}
. |Mr A Sudhakar Reddy |Independant - Non Executive - 2
7. |Mr B, Ranga Reddy Indapendant - MNon Executie - 1
B |Mr G Sitharaman Independant - Mon Executive - 1
B |Mr M. Chakravarthy* Independent - Non Executive - -

MNote  * Mr. M.Chakravarthy was in the Board upto 30,11.2010 and he resigned from the Board w.e
1.12.2010.

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meeling held during financial year 2010-11 and last AGM Is

givan balow

SI. |Name of the No. of Board ”:‘iﬂtﬁ‘:ﬁ”’ Last AGM Present
No. | Directors Maatings held atteritac ! Apsant

1 |Mr. A Ravikumar Reddy 8 8 Fragent

2 |Mr. 5. Rajaratnam (2] 8 Frasant

3 |Ms. A Mina Reddy 8 5] Frasant

4 |Mr. M. Chakravarthy* 8 T Present

5 | Mr A Tarun Reddy 8 i Frasant

6 |Ms A Nivruti Reddy 8 - Leave of Absence granted

7 | Mr. A Sudhakar Reddy 8 8 Prasant

B |Mr. B. Ranga Reddy 8 8 Present

9 |Mr. G Sitharaman 8 T Prasant

Maote . * Mr. M.Chakravarthy was in the Board upto 30.11.2010 and he resigned from the Board wa.f
1.12.2010

15
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2,

Board Meetings

The Board of the Company has also the various speciallsed committees constituted by it. Totally 8
meetings of the Board were held on 17.04.2010, 13.05.2010, 28 06.2010, 11.08.2010, 31.08.2010,
25082010, 14.11. 2010, and 31.01.2011 during the financial year 2010-11 The required Information
is clrculated to the Directors, including the non-executive directors who have actively participated
in the deliberations of the Board. The maximum Interval between any bwo Board Meelings on an
average was 2 months,

Audit Committea

The Company’'s Audit Committee comprises entirely of Independent Directors and Non-Exacutive
Cirectors, Each member of the committes has the relevant axperence in the field of Finance and
Accounting. The Chairman of the Audit Committee s Mr G Sitharaman, who is a fellow membaer
and past president of the 1CAlL He |s an eminent Charered Accountant and has over 50 years of
professional experiance. Mr. 5. Rajaratnam, one of the mambaers of the Audit Committes, is a fellow
member of Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of Indla and also an Advocate. He |s an eminent
tax expert having vast expenence in Income Tax matters, He Is a retired Commissioner of Income
Tax and retired member of the Income Tax Appallate Tribunal. The primary objective of the Audit
Committee s to ensure accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency, Integrity and
guality of financial reparting,

The terms of reference of the Audit Committes are broadly as under |

Overview of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is corract, sufficiant and credible

Recommending to the Board, the appaintment, re-appaintment, if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor, fixation of audt fee and also approval for payment for any ather
services,

Reviewing with managemen! the annual financial statemants before submission 1o the Board,
focusing primarily on,

. Any changes in accounting policies and practices

. Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgement by management

* Qualifications in draft audit report

= Significant adjustments arising out of audit findings.

# Assumphion of gaing concern concept,

+  Compliance with aseounting standards

" Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statemants

*  Disclosure of any related pary transactions L&, transactions of the company of material nature,
with promoters or the management, thelr subsidiarias or relatives ate. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of company at large,

*  Reviewing with the management. the quarterly financial statemants bafore submission to the
Board for approval

" Discussion with extarmal auditors before the commencemeant of audit about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion 1o ascenaln any area of concern,
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. Rewviewing the company's financial and risk management policies.

. Ta look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the paymeant to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

. Full access to information contained in records of the company and external professianal
advice, if necessary

*  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there s a suspected fraud or irregularity or a fallure of internal control systems of a matenal
nature and raporting the matter to the Board.

The Audit Committee meatings during the financial year 2010-11 were held on 17.4.2010,
13.05.2010, 28.06.2010, 11.08.2010, 14.11.2010 and 31.01.2011. The attendance of Members at
the Audit Committee held during financial year 2010-11 is furnished hareunder

3| Ma. of Mo, of
Namae of the Members Category meetings meetings
No held attended
1. |Mr, G Sitharman - Chalrman Independent and G G
qualified
2. |Mr. 8 Rajaratnam - Mambar Indepandant and (= 8
qualified
A M M. Chakravarthy® - Member Man Exacutive L&) -]
-Independent
4 |Mr. A Sudhakar Reddy - Member Non Executive - 6 6
Independant

Note . * Mr. M.Chakravarthy resigned from the Board w.e.l 1.12.2010 and was In the Committee up
ta 30.11.2010.

Remuneration Committee

This Committee recormmends to the Board from time to time, the compensation structure for
Wholetime Directors of the Board The committee also reviews the salary and perquisites of the
top managemant personnel. The Remunaration Committes met on 13.05.2010 to discuss and
recommend the remuneration of Executive Diractors, to the Board.

17
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Attendance of Membears at the meeting of the Remuneration Committes held dunng the financial
year 2010-11 is given below

Sl.

Mo,

Mame of the Members

Na. af maeetings
held

Ne. of mesatings
altended

B W K -

Mr. M. Chakravarthy - Chairman
Mr. & Rajaratnam - Member

Mr, & Sudhakar Reddy - Mambar
Mr. G. Sitharaman - Membar

ol il el

[ TR SRS S

Maote

)

i)

i)

| * Mr. M. Chakravarthy resigned from the Board we ! 1.12.2010 and was In the Commitiee up

Remuneration Policy:

to 30.11.2010. Mr. 5 Rajaratnam was appointed as Chairman of the Remuneration Committea w,a.f,
06.05.2011

The Executive Director 15 being paid remuneration as approved by the members from time to

time.

Sitting fees of T 5,000/ per maating of the Beard and T2,500/- per meeting of the Committee
plus reimburserment of actual travel and out of pocket expenses Incurred for attending such
meeatings are being paid to non-executive Directors, if any.

There is at presant no other remuneration component to non-executive directors axcept sitting

fees.

Remuneration to Directors

The details of remuneration paid to Executive and Nen-Executive Directors are given below!
Bonus, Stock | Sitings Fees

= . Catagory of Salary par | option, Pension | for Board!

Wa, Name of the Dirsctars Director ANNUM Raliremeant Commiites
banafits ate Meating

1 Mr. A Ravikumar Reddy MO - Execidive T16,20,000 Mil il

2 [Ms A Nina Reddy ED{O)-Execulive €16,20,000 NIl il

3 Mr. 5. Ra@ratnam Mon Executive il Mil a7 500

4 M. M. Chakravarthy Man Executive Ml Ml 52500

5 |Mr A Tarun Reddy Mon Executive Ml Mil 235,000

8 |Ms A Nivrul Reddy Non Executive Nil Nil il

7 |Mr A Sudhakar Reddy Nen Executive Ml Ml 67 500

8 |Mr B Ranga Reddy Mon Executive Nil Wil 240000

) Mr G. Sitharaman Mon Exscullva Ml Mil &R 00

Note . *Mr, M.Chakravarthy resigned from the Board w.e.f 1,12.2010 and was in the Committee up
to 30.11.2010.
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Investors Grievance Committee

Tha cammittea monitars tha redressal of Investors grisvances, The managamant provides top prionty
for investor grievances and all the communication received from shareholders were satisfactorily
complied with. The company has no pending complaints from the shareholders during the year

Aftendance of Members at the Meetings of the Investor's grievances Committee haeld during the
financial year 2010-11.

5l Mo, of meeting
No Mame af tha Mambars Mo, of maating hald attended

1 |Mr. A Sudhakar Reddy - Chairman 2 2

2 |Mr A Tarun Reddy - Member 2 2

3 |Mr A Ravikumar Reddy - Member 2 2

4 |Ms A Mivruti Reddy - Membear 2 -

Mo sitting fees were paid to the members of the Investor Grievance Committee for attending the
meeting during the financial year 2010-11

Name and Designation of the Campliance Officer

Mr NS Mohan, Company Secretary & Chiel Financial Officer Is the Compliance Officer of the
Company and is also the Secretary to the above committeas

Complaints recelved during the year

Mumber af Complaints recejvead Murnber not sabsed to the
sa far satisfaction of shareholder Number of pending complaints
2 ] il
Share Transfer Committes

The transfer deed requests received by the company are processed and transtferred within a
stipulated period. Mo valid transfer request remained pending for transfer to the transferees as on
31.03.2011, All requests for dematenialisation of shares are processed and confirmed through the
concerned depostary, Attendance of Members at the Meetings of the Share Transfer Committes
hald during the financlal year 2010-11 is given balow, No sitting fees were paid to the members of
the Share Transfer Committas to attend tha masting.

Sl Mo of meatings | No, of meatings
Mo, Name of the Members hald attanded

1. |Mr A Ravikumar Reddy - Chairman 24 24

2. |Mr A Chakravarthy - Member* 24 18

3. |Mr B Ranga Reddy - Member 24 24

Mate | * Mr M.Chakravarthy resigned from the Board w.e f 1.12.2010 and was in the Committee up
to 30.11.2010.
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T

General Body Meetings

Location and time for the last threa Annual General Meetings and the detalls of the speclal resolutions
passad

For the
Financial Venue Date Time Special Resclution
yaar
200708 | The Music Academy, |27.08.2008 |11.00 AM Item No &: Alteration of
No.168, T.TK Road, Articles -- Share warrants
Chennaj-14 clause included

Iterm Mo 10: Issue of Share
warrants to promoters &
Promoters Group

Itern Mo 11 . Delisting of
Equity shares in Madras Stock
Exchange Ltd.

2008408 The Music Academy, A0,09.2008 | 10.00 AM MIL
No.188, TTK. Road,

Cheannai-14

200810 The Music Academy, 25082010 | 11.00 AM Itam Mo 8 . Aleration of
Mo, 168, TTK. Road, Articles of Association -
Chennal-14 incraase in Authornsad Share

Capital of the company

The Chalrman of the Audit Committee Mr. G. Sitharaman attended the Annual General Meeling held
an 25th September 2010,

There was no Extra Ordinary general Meeting held during the year
Details of Postal Ballot Process conducted during the year 2010-11

During the year under review, the Company has conducted “Postal Ballet' under section 182A
(2) of the Companies Act, 1658, read with the Companies {(Passing of the resclution by Postal
Ballot) Rules, 2001" an the Speclal Resolution In respect of amendment in Object Clause of the
Memarandurm of Association of the Company and commencamant of new business under Section
146(2A) of the Companies Act 1856. Sri R.Balasubramaniam, Practicing Company Secratary was
the serutinizer for conducting the postal ballet in a fair and transparent manner He submitted his
repart to the Managing Director on 24.02 2071 and the résults ware announced by the Managing
Diractor Mr. A Ravikumar Reddy on 25.02.2011. The shareholders approved the above resolutions
with the requisite majority.
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8.

The Results of the Postal Ballot announced on 25.02.2011

Particulars No. of postal ballot | No of Shares | % oftotal | % of total
forms recened for paid up postal ballot
Resclution 18 2 capital received

Total postal ballot forms an 70,327,726 59.00 100.00

recelved

LESS: Invalid postal ballot i 1,206 0.01 002

farms

Net valld postal ballet forms 307 70,368,520 58.80 89 98

Pastal ballet forms with

PERERLIE G NERCLE B 300 70,34,318 56.97 68,65

Postal ballot forms with 7 2,202 0.02 0.03

Dissant for Resolutions

As on the date of signing the Annual Report, the company has no proposal to pass any Special
Hesolution through Postal Ballet,

Disclosures

As required by the Accounting Standards (AS 18) 'Related Party disclosures’ the company
disclosed that Water was purchased for £19.62 lakhs from M/s, Shyam Hotels & Restaurants where
Mr A Ravikumar Reddy, Managing Director, Mrs. A Nina Reddy, Executive Director (Operations)
and Mr. A Tarun Reddy, Director of the company are Partners.

There s no pacuniary relationship or transactions of the Mon-Executive Direclors vis-a-vis the
company as per clause 49(1) (B) of the listing agreement

Compliances by the Company

Thera has been no instanca of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to Capital
marketls during the last three financial years and hence SEB|, the Stock Exchanges or any Statutory
Authorities had not iImposed penalties or strictures

Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statement, generally accepted accounting pnnciples and policies were
followed The mandatory Accounting Standards announced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India were followed In the preparation of financial statemants.

Board Disclosures - Risk Management

Risk assessment and its minimisation procedures have been laid down by the Company and
presented to the Board, These procedures are pencdically reviewed to ensure that the Executive
Managemeant control nsks through means of a propery defined framawark,
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10.

Compliances of Mandatory | Non-mandatory Requirements
a) Mandatory Requiremants

The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance
norms as enumerated under Clause 48 of the Listing Agreemant with the Stock Exchanges.

b)  Nen-Mandatory Requirements

The Board : The composition of the Board of Directors, Committees of the Board are in line
with the provisions of the Listing Agreement, the Companles Act, 18568, and other applicable
lavws,

Remuneration Committee : This Commites was already constiuted by the Board for
racommendation, to (ha Board from fime to time, of the compensation structure for the
Wholetime Directors of the Beard. The commiitee also reviews the salary and perquisites of
the top managemant parsonnel

Shareholders Rights : The company s publishing the financial results in English and Tamil
Newspapers and also posting fts financial results on its website: www.saverahotel.com Hence
guarteryhalf yearly declaration of financial performance s not being sant to each shareholder
individually,

Audit Gualifications : During the perod under review, there are no audit qualifications in s
financial statements

Training of Board Members : The Board comprises two Executive Directors and six Mon-
Executive Directors They are having profassional qualification, vast expariance and axparise
In their areas, Accordingly the Board evaluate their parformance.

Regarding the other non-mandatory requirements, the Board shall consider as and when
nNecassary

Means of Communication

Financial results, quarteriy/hall yearly results, are published within the stipulated period in English
and vernacular nEwspapers.

Address of our official website is wwaw saverahotel.com where the above information s also
displayed.

E-Mall ID for the Investor Grlevance is cs@saverahotel com The Shareholders can send their
grievances fo this exclusive E-Mall ID, And also shareholders can send their grievances through
hitp: fiscores gov.in/Admin (Sebl Complaints REdress System)

The company presents all the relevant information to the Stock Exchanges from time to time as
stipulated under the Listing Agreement.

Ganeral shareholder information

a) The42nd Annual General Meeting of the mambars of the company will ba held on Wednesday,
the 21st September 2011 at 11.00 AM at “Narada Gana Sabha” 314, TTK Road, Chennal - 800
018 Tamilnadu
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&)

e}
d)

@)

f)

a)

Financial Calendar for the year 2011-12 (Tentative)
Results for Quarter ended June, 2011 -
Results for Quarter ending September, 2011 .
Results for Quarter ending Decembear, 2011 .
Results for Quarter ending March, 2012 -

Date of Book Closure - 8th September 2011 to 21st September 2011 (both days inclusiva),
The Company will pay the dividend within 30 days from tha date of approval by the Shareholders.

Your company's shares are listed / traded In the following stock exchanges:

1) LISTED IN
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejeebhai Towers
Dalal Street, Mumibal 400 001
Madras Stock Exchange Lid
No.11 Second Line Beach
Chennal B00 001

it TRADED IN
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(through Madras Stock Exchange)
Exchange Plaza, Plot No.C/1 G Block
Bandra-Furla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbal 400 051

The Listing Fees for the financial year 2011-12 have been paid to the stock exchanges.

Stock Code of the Company

Bombay Stock Exchanga 512634
Madras Stock Exchange SAVERA
Mational Stock Exchange SAVERA

ISIN Mo, of the company INE1C04EQ1014

Market prce data - The highest price traded in Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbal per
share was T 122.00 (Oct. 10) and the lowest price per share was T 31.35 (Feb. 11) during the

year

Secand Week of August 2011
Second Week of Nov.2011
Second week of Feb 2012
Second Week of May, 2012
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Cpen | High Low | Close No. of No of | Total Tumover BSE
oni Price | Price | Price | Price Shares | Trades () Sensex
Apr-10 E0.00| 7B8.90| 44.15| 6505 101418 881 88,786,541 17276.80
May-10 6185 7400| 5045 5300 24,880 358 14,49 654 16980.15
Jun-10 5880 62.00| 4005| 5135 53,625 437 28,068,617 16318.38
Jul-10 50.30| 6750 5030| 5785| 124589 1,087 74,560,033 17365658
Aug-10 67.00( 82895 5500| 7BAY0| 287653 2087 190842570 17818.99
Sep-10 BO.70( 1135 70.05| ®020) 577266 7 314| 53360810 18027.12
Oet-10 97.40| 12200| 51.00| 5185 6592670 7,7680| 6,10,74163 18768.98
Nov-10 §235| 5800 4300| 4600 278128 2,134| 1,4484125 18954 82
Dec-10 4650| 489.30| 3650 4285 68,412 Ba7 20,88, 637 1907457
Jan-11 4385| 5130 3705 3805] 117521 838 50,25,183 18038 .48
Feb-11 3B.00| 44.50| 231.35| 4080 §3,396 705 20,111,650 17285.85
Mar-11 42.00| 4650| 38.80| 38.05 16,862 298 7,11,481 1779217
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h} Shareholding Pattern as on 31,03.2011

Category of Shareholders No.of | Total No. [No. of shares held in| in %
share | ofshares |dematerialised form
holders
Promotar and Promater Group 14 | 6232292 5607732 52.25
F| / Banks - - - -
Body Corporate 133 1486535| 755385 12.28
Individual shareholders holding nominal 6115 1862037 1157495 15.61
share capital up to ¥1 lakhs
Individual shareholders holding nominal 43 1676451 1547451 13.22
ghare capital in excess of T1 lakhs
Clearing member 5 1288| 1299 0.01
HUF 88 775022] 775022 650
NRIs N 14364 14364 012
Total 6439 | 11828000 g858758 100.00
. HUF
Imdivaduals
> Rs.1 Likh WhS

13.22H

Individuals
% Ra.1 Lakh
15.61%

Promoters & Group
S25%

Body Corporate 12,.29%

i}  Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System

The Company has already appointed M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited, Chennai as the
Share Transfer Agents Whenever the company receives the share transfers, transmission,
split, duplicate certificates, etc., the same are done within the stipulated period. For any
assistance regarding demat, remat, share transfers, transmission, duplicate sharae cerntificates,
change of address and other matters, please write to the Share Transfer Agents at the address
given in the "address for correspondence column®, guoting your felio number/client 1D and
DPID.
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k)

Distribution of share heldings as on 31.3.2011

Total Nominal Value €11,92 80,000
MNominal value of each aquity share T10/- each
Total number of shares 11828000
Distinctive Nos. 1 to 11928000
Share holding of No Of | % tototal Ne. of | Neminal value of % o
Nominal Value holders shareholders shares (T) capital
10-5000 5662 B7.93 77,84 440 6.53
5001-10000 382 5.03 30,23 660 254
10001-20000 175 2.72 28,41 600 238
20001-30000 58 090 15,14,310 127
30001-40000 3 D.48 11,33,360 0.95
40001-50000 22 0.34 10,41,330 0 &7
50001-100000 42 0.68 31,40,860 263
100001-above 87 1.04 9,88,00,840 8283
Total E430 100.00 11,92,80,000 10000

Dematerialisation of Shares and liquidity

The equity shares of the company shall be traded compulsorily in dematerialised form anly. The
company has already entered into agreements with the Depasitories NSDL and CDSL so as to
provide the members to hold the shares In dematerlalised form

Around B2 B8 % of the shareholdings of the Company have already been dematerialised,
UNIT LOCATIONS

SAVERA HOTEL WALNUT HOTEL LOTUS PARK HOTEL

Mo 148 Dr. Radhakrishan Road, &78<4-168 & 17, Raidurga, 5. Ne 8572 Doddanakkund|

Chennal 800 004 Tamilnadu Gachibowli-Tolichowki Road,  Marathahalli Ring Road
Hyderabad - 500 008 Bengaluru 560 037

Address for Correspondence

Shareholders may correspond at the address given below, queting felio number/Client |D and
OPID

Company's Registrars &

Company's Reglstered Office

Share Transfer Agents

Company Secrelary &

Chief Financial Officer

M/s. Bavera Industries Limited

Mew Mo 148, Dr. Radhakrshnan Road
Chennal - 800 004 Tamilnadu

Tel Mo, 044-28114700

Fax Mo D44-28113475

Email: cs@saverahotel com

M/s. Cameos Carparata Services Lid,,
UNIT Savera Industiries Limited
‘Subramanian bullding’

Ma.1, Club House Road

Chennal - 800 002 Tamilinadu

Tel No. 044-28480390

Fax Mo, D44-28460126

Email cameo@cameoindia com

Report on Corporate Governance:

The Cempany regularly submits to the Steck Exchanges, within the prescribed period, quarterly
report on Corporate Governance, A certificate fram the Statutory Auditors of the Company on
Corporate Governance s attached as an annexure to this Report
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPROATE GOVERNANCE AS PER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGES.

Ta
The Members of
SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Savera Industries Limited
for the year ended 31st March, 2011, as stipulated in Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with the Stock Exchanges

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemnance (s the responsibility of Management. Cur
examination was limitad to proceduras and implemantation thereof, adopted by the Company to ansure
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is nejther an audit not an expression of
opinian on the financial statemants of the Company

In owr opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we cartify
that the Company has complied with the Conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentionad Listing Agreament

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabilty of the company
nor the afficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For D A Reddy & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No, 005718 5)

CA. D.Audisesha Reddy, B Com, FC A
Chennal Proprietor
408201 Membership No.018352

CERTIFICATE

Tha Sharsholders
Savera [ndustries Lid

I, & Ravikumar Reddy, Managing Director of the Campany, heraby confirm thal all the members of your
Board and the Senior Managemeant Personnel of your Company, have confirmed the compliance to the
Code of Conduct of the Company, during the year endad 31st March, 2011

Chennai B, Ravikumar Reddy
4.08.2011 Managing Director
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFICER CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors
Savera Industries Limited
Chennal

We certify that :

a \We have reviewed financial stalements and the cash flow staleament for the year anded
31st March, 2011 and that to the best of our knowledge and balief

i} these statement do not contain any matenally untrue staterment or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading

i}  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

b, There are, to tha bes! of our knowladge and belief, ne fransactions entered into by the Company
duning the year which are fraudulent, lllegal or viclative of the Company's code of conduct

¢ We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the intermal control systems of the Company periaining
to financial reparting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take o rectify these deficiencies

d \We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committes that there ware
i1 Mo significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

} Mo significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statemants, and

ili} Mo instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the invelvement therein,
if any, of the managemant or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

Place . Chennal N.S.Mohan A.Ravikumar Reddy
Date ;. 4.08.2011 Company Secretary & CFO Managing Directar
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FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE
{T In lakhs)
ST MARCH,
PARTICULARS
2011 2010 2008 2008 2007

INCOME AT28.56| 348561| 3930.38] 454031 385068
DOPERATING & GENERAL EXPENSES 38457 253581 2856 25 3060.Te| 2T13.37
INTEREST 234,42 252.08| 37386| ZBAGH| 10140
DEPRECIATION 21949 19779 27445 21807 18604
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BA0.08| 400804| 33472 941.78| TEa9
TAXATION J12.76| 181.65| 243.45| 33080| 2Z77.419
PROFIT AFTER TAX 567.32| 30749 9127 61096| 48150

DIVIDEND, DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION TAX & 166.91 83,46 so78! 13085 13058

SURCHARGE

DIVIDEND % 12% 12% 10% 20% 20%
BONUS |SSUE 1:1 - - - -
NET FIXED ASSETS 6121.25 5600.69| 568297 6580.08| 6116.06
CAPITAL 1192.80| 59640| 50640| 50640| 596540
RESERVES (INCLUDING REVALUATION) 344568 3653.02| 344043 3430.38| 267042
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 68.40 41.05 30.50 36.69 61.97
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SAVERA INDUSTRIES LTD

1 We have audited the attached Balance Sheat of Savera Industrnies Limited, Chennai 600 004 as at
31st March, 2011 and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
Management, Our responsibllity s to express an opinion an this financial staternent based on our
audit

2. \We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oblaln reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of matenal misstatements. An audt includes examining, on a test
basis, avidence supporting the amounts and digclasuras in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as wel| as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audil provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3 As required by the Companles {Auditors’ Repart) Order 2003 issued by the Central Govermmant in
tarms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act 1856, we enclosed in the annexure
a staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our cornments in the annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that

a.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for tha purpose of our audit

b. Proper Books of Account as required by law, have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examinatien of those books

. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and tha Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this
Repori, are in agreament with the Books of Account

d.  Imouropinion, the Balance Shest, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this repart comply with the Accounting Standards referred to i sub saction (3C) of
Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1858, to the extent applicable

g On the basis of the written representations, received from the Directors as on 31st March,
2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we repon that none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2011 fram belng appaintad as a Director in the company n
terms of clause (@) of sub section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1856




SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

£ In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the said accounts, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1858, in the manner
s0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India;

i. In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March, 2011,

i.  Inthe case of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

iil. Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows for the year anded on that date.

Far D A Reddy & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. Ne.005718 S)

Ca. D.Audisesha Reddy, B. Com.. F.C.A,
Place .| Chennai Proprietor
Date : 4.08.2011 Membership No.018352
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ANNEXURE TO THE REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
(Referred 1o in Paragraph 3 of aur report of even date)

The Company is maintaining proper records, showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assals Ficad Assets have been physically verified by the Management during
the year based on a phased programma of verifying all the assets over three years, which in our
apinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its fixed assels,
The discrepancies noticed en such verification were not material and have baen properly dealt with
in the books of account

The management has conducted physical verification of Inventory at reasonable Intervals, The
procedures of physical verfication of inventory followed by the management are reasonabls and
adequate in ralation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. The campany has
malntained proper records of inventory and noe material disorepancies were noticed on physical
verificatian.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations givan to us, the company has not
granteditaken any loan, secured or unsecured to/from companies, firms or othar parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856 except the lpans granted to
ils subsidiarias,

In aur epinian and according to the Information and explanations given 1o us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of inventary, fixed assets and sale of goods and sarvices, During
ihe course of our audit, no major waaknesses have bean noticed in the Imernal control

In aur opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the transaction that
need to be entered into the register In pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have
been so entered and these transactions have been made at prices which are reasonable having
fegard to pravailing markest pricas al releyvant time

In cur apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposit from the Public and therefore compliance with the provisions of Section 584
of the Companies Act, 1956 does not arise

The Company has an internal audit system, which in our oplnion, is commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

Thae Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 208 (1)
(d) of the Companles Act, 1856

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the company has been genarally regular in depositing undisputad statulary dues
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income Tax, Salas Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duly and Custorns Duty and Cess during
the year with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, thaere are no undisputed amounts payable
in respact of incoma tax, waalth tax, sales tax, customs duly and excise duty which are oulstanding
as at 21st March, 2011 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable
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11. The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not
incurred cash losses during the financlal year and immeadiately preceding financial year

12. The company does not have any borrowing by issue of debentures. Based on our audit procedures
and on the basis of information and explanations given by the managament. we are of the opinion
that the company has not defaulted in payment of dues to a Financial Institution or a Bank.

13 According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the company has not granted loans or
advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

14, Tha company is not a Chit Fund / MNidhl ¢ Mutual Benefit / Society

15 Based on our examination of records and the information and explanations givan to us, the company
has not dealttraded in shares, securties, debentures and other securities during the year.

168 In our apinion and according to the information and explanations glven to us, the company has not
given any guarantee for loan taken by others from Banks or other Institutions

17 To the best of our knowledge and bellef and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the term loan availed by the company, was prima facle, applied by the company for the purpase
far which the loan was obtainad.

18. According to the Cash Flow Statement and other records examined by us and the Information and
myplanations given to us on an overall basis, funds ralsed on shor terms basig, prima facle, have
not been used during the year for long term investment and vice versa.

18 The company has not made any preferential allotment to any parties and companies coverad in the
Register maintained under Section 301 of the Campanies Act, 1856,

20, The company has not issued any debentures,
21. The company has not raised any monies by public issue during the year.

22, To the best of our knowiedge and belief and accoerding to the inforrmation and explanations given to
us, no fraud on or by the company was noticed or reported during the year.

For D A Reddy & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No.005718 S)

CA, D Audisesha Reddy, B Com., FC.A
Place . Channal Propriator
Dats : 4.082011 Membership Mo 018352
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011
(T In thousands)
S Mo Farticulars Sch 31?5.@11 1 'E‘g'lgm
| SOURCE OF FUNDS
1 Share Holders Funds
@ Share Capital 1 118280 59840
b Reserves and Surplus 2 344558 65302
463838 424842
2 Loans Funds
a Secured Loans 3 230072 185069
b. Unsecured Loans - -
230072 185068
3 Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 4 B840 4105
TOTAL 700750 614116
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1 Fixed Assets
a Gross Block <] 850228 782735
b Less Depreclation 238103 221766
Met Block 612125 560969
2 Investments [ 32818 31818
3 Current Assets, Loans and
Advances
a. Invertones i 8074 8547
b Sundry Debtars B 13524 12423
¢ Cash & Bank Balancas | 11050 8746
d. Loans & Advances 10 88817 37013
TOTAL [A) 100565 67129
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 1
a Current Liabilities 484713 426807
b. Provisions 20378 22622
TOTAL (B) 68840 B5229
Met Currant Assets (A-B) 3MT16 1800
i Misc Expenditure to the extant not 12 24081 18429
Writtan O
TOTAL TOO750 614116
As per our report annexed For and on behalf of the Board
For OA. Reddy & Co.,
Charterad Accountants
(Firm Reagn. No.005718 5) & Ravikumar Raddy A, Mina Reddy
Managing Director Executive Director
CaA D Audisesha Reddy, B.Com, FC A (Cparations)
Propnetor N.S, Mohan
(Membership No.0183562) Company Secretary and Chiefl Financial Officer
Place : Cheannai
Date = 4.08.2011
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.3.2011
(% In thousands)

S No Parficulars Sch 31032011 41.03.2010
I INCOME
Rooms, Restaurants,
Banquets and other services 13 441830 333068
Incorme from O2 Health Studios 14 22747 14852
Cther Income 15 BaTe G0
472856 348560
I EXPENDITURE
Food, Baverages & Liguer consumed 16 B306T 45504
Operating and Administration Expenses 17 275490 207587
Financial Charges 18 23442 25208
Dapraciation 5 219489 19778
aBaa48 298856
1] PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Praofit before Taxation BEOOE 49804
Less . Provision for taxation
Income Tax 28541 18000
Deferred Tax Liability 2735 155
Profit after Taxation S6T3Z 307449
Add : Profit brought forward from Previous Year 111720 80085
Profits available for Appropriation 168452 120834
v APPROPRIATION
@ Trangfer to Genaral Resarva 5673 TEa
b Proposed Dividand 14314 T157
& Provisions for Dividend Distribution Tax 2377 11848
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 146088 111720
168452 120834
W EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED L4 4.78 516
Welighted average
No. of Equity Shares (Face Value of 10 each) 11928000 5684000
As per our report annexed For and on behall of the Board
For D.A. Reddy & Co,,
Chartered Accourtants
{Firm Regn. No.005718 5) B, Ravikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Director Executive Director
CAD Audisesha Reddy, B.Com, F.C.A (Operations)
Proprietor N.S. Mohan
(Mambership No.018352) Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer

FPlace : Chennal
Date ;| 4.082011
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

(% in thousands)

il FAERLI S 34.03.2010
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of 210/- each 120000 70000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
1,19,28.000 Equity Shares of 210/- each 119280 58640
(O the above shares, 58 64,000 shares are allotted as fully
paid-up by way of bonus shares}
2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a. Share premium Account 37500 37500
Less: Bonus issue transferred to share capital 37500 -
- 37500
b Revaluation Resarve 138819 130064
Less: Depraciation for the year 1145 1145
137674 138819
¢. General Resarve - Opaning Batanca TT263 TE405
Add Transfarred from P & L 5673 Taa
Less: Bonus issue transferred to share capital 22140 -
60796 77263
d. Profit & Loss Afe 146088 111720
(a+b+g+d) 344558 365302
3 SECURED LOANS
a. Term Loan with CBI 206094 30547
b. Term Loan with SBH - 43758
c. Term Loan with IOB - 17835
d. Owver Draft Loan with CBI 13616 &5
e. Term Loan with S1B - 48486
{ HDFC Bank 3078 8708
g. |CICI Bank - 17358
h. ICICI Bank HP 6794 1364
|. Reliance Consumer Finance 492 BO7
| State Bank of Mysore - 15010
230072 185068
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(T in thousands)
e Fariculns 31032011 31,08.2010
4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferred Tax Liablity as on 21.03,2011 6840 4105
6840 4105
8 INVESTMENTS (At Cost)
Shares (Quoted) (Fully paid)
a. Oriental Hotels Limited 5 5
b. LT.C. Limitad 3 3
¢ Indian Hotels Co. Lid 45 45
d. Apolla Hospltals Enterprise Lid, a0 a0
e. Central Bank of India 16 16
(Market Value as on 31,03 2011 262.04 lakhs)
Shares (Linquoted)
Clarion Wind Forms (P) Ltd. 4000 4000
In Subsidary Companies - {Unquated)
a. Elkhill Agratech (P) Ltd 28223 27223
b. Savera Hotels & Resorts Lid, 496 406
Jas1e 31818
7 INVENTORIES
(AL lower of Average cost or market value)
a. Food & Beverages 528 205
b. Wine & Liquor 842 B53
g, Crockery & Cutlery 26888 2748
d. Linen & Housekeeping tems 4806 5050
2074 8947
8 SUNDRY DEBTORS
a. Dabts outstanding for a period exceeding 8 months 895 1035
b. Other debts 12629 11388
13524 12423
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SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
(% In thousands)
Bk FAECHTS a1ﬁ£11 31082010
8 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
a Cash on Hand 1881 oBE
b. Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts 9389 TTE0
11050 8746
10 LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and considerad good)
& Advances recoverable |n cash or in Kind for
value 1o be received
- Subsidiaries 11135 13816
- Others 7926 10348
b. Deposits 47856 12851
66916 37013
11 CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
a. Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors - -
- Duas ta Micro, Small & Medium Entarprises -
- Others 46641 40047
Unclaimed Dividend 1153 981
Rental Deposits a78 674
48473 42607
b. Provisions
Provision for Income Tax & FBT 107517 78976
Less  Advance Income Tax and TDS (108332) (87200)
MNet of Income Tax and TDS 1185 117786
Froposed Dividend & Dividend Distribution Tax 16691 8346
Employes Benafits 2500 2500
20376 226822
12 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Daferred Leasa & Renovation Expenditure 20582 14817
Misc, Expenditure - Pre Operative 3509 4812
and Praliminary Expenses
24091 19429
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
(% In thousands)
§.Mo Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03 2010
13 ROOMS, RESTAURANTS, BANQUETS, &
OTHER SERVICES
a. Rooms 205304 140826
b Food & Beverages 149235 117800
c. Wine & Liquor 33101 26588
d. Other Services 53681 47243
e Telephone, Fax and Telex 32 are
f. Exchange fluctuation a7 135
441830 333068
14 INCOME FROM O2 HEALTH STUDIO
8. 02 - Collections & Membership 22747 14852
22747 14852
15 OTHER INCOME
a Dividend from domestic Companies 162 70
b. Interest on MES deposit 273 247
¢ Interest on FO 418 B3
d. Ctherincome from Celmbatore propany 406 230
e Additional compensation on Sale of Land 330 -
f.  Insurance Claim 6700 -
azr9 G40
16 (A) FOOD & BEVERAGES CONSUMED
Opening Stock 296 330
Add | Purchases 57802 41164
Less: Closing Stock 244 2688
57754 41188
(B) WINE AND LIQUOR CONSUMED
Opening Stock 853 455
Add | Purchases B202 5184
Less: Closing Stock B4z BG3
6213 A70E
(A) + (B) 63967 45804




BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(¥ In thousands)

S No Particulars 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

17 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

a. Crockerles and Cutlenas consumed 1704 1430
b Staff cost 92602 72440
e Powaer & Fuel aTas4 3G200
d Coal & Gas 5534 4552
& LUpkeep & Service cost 16310 12028
I Repairs & Maintenance 28560 12617
g Renovation 16558 10981
h. Rates & Taxes 8901 8354
|, Bales Fromotion expenses 13967 10107
| Admimstrative Expenses 26864 17167
k. Professional Expenses 4690 3238

[, Audit Expensas

- Auditors 160 160

- For Tax Matters 66 66

= Out of Pockel Expenses B 66

m. Rent 11384 9504
n.  Telaphones 1917 1738
0. Insurance 2254 2185
p. Preliminary & Pre operative Expenses \W.Off 1103 848
g Loss on sale of assets 3875 3r1s
275490 207587

18 FINANCIAL CHARGES
g Intarest on Secured Loans 23442 25208
23442 25208

a1
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE 19
.  ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and comply
with the Accounting Standards (AS) referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956,
Significant accounting policies adopted in the presentation of the accounts are as under

a) Inventories

Stocks of food, beverages & operating supply inventories are valued at average cost or market
value whichever Is lower.

b} Depreciation

Depraciation is provided on straight-ine basis, at rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1858 Depraclation on revalued assets (o the axtant of revaluation is debited
to revaluation resanse,

) Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are carried al cost less depreciation. Land, Building and Plant & Machinery were
revalued on 31,03, 1983,

d) Transactions in Foreign Exchange

Transactions In feraign currencles are recorded at the exchange rate prevalling an the date
of the transactions. Monetary iterms depominated in foreign currency and outstanding at tha
Balance Sheet date are restated at the exchange rate ruling at the Balance sheet date.

Exchange differences arising on foreign currancy transactions are recognized as incoma or
expensa in the period in which they arise.

&) Investments

Long Term Investments are carried &t cost Provision for decline n the value, other than
temporary, has been made wherever necessary Current Investments are carried at lower of
cost. market value or net asset value. \nvestment in subsidiary company (s treated as Long
Tarm Investment (Considering the nature of business and based on the indepandent expert
opinion, the decline in value of investment is temporary)

I Employee Benefits

As par the requirements of Accounting Standard 15 ‘Employee Benefits® (Revised 2005) issued
the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India, the contribution to the Gratuity is determined
using the projected unit credit method with accrual valuation baing carned out on each balance
sheet date. Only the additional provision required is charged 1o the Profit & Loss Account for
the relevant year s NIl (Pravious Year ¥ 18,73 lakhs)

g} Borrowing Costs

|nterast and other borrowing cost on specific borrowings are capitalised,

42



BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

h} Segment Reporting

Tha company's only business s Hotelering and hence disclosure of sagmeantwise information
is not applicable under Accounting Standard (AS) = 17 "Segment Information notified by the
Company's (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, There |s no Geographical segment to ba
reported since all the operations are undertaken in one gecgraphical area

iy Leases

Lease arrangements where the risk and rewards are incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vest with the lessee which are recognized as finance lease

I} Taxes on Income

Deferred Tax s computed In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 (A5-22) “Accounting
for Taxes on Income’. Tax expenses which are accrued in the same period are the revenue
and expanses to which they relate Provision for currept income tax (s made on the tax liability
payable on taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions
determined in accordance with the prevailing tax laws. The differences between taxable income
and the net profit befare tax for the year as per the financial statements are (dentified and the
tax effect of the deferred tax asset or deferred tax labilty is recorded for timing differences,
L& differences that originate in one accounting penod and reversad in another. The tax affact
i calculated on accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting year based on
applicable tax rated. Delerred tax asseis/liabilitles are reviewed as at each Balance Sheat
data,

k) Impairment of Assets

Impairment 18 ascerained at each balance sheel date in respect of the Company’s fixed
assats. An impairment loss is recognized whenever tha carrying amount of an asset exceads
its recoverable amount The recoverabla amaount (s the grester of tha nel salling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
presant value based on an appropriate discount factor

1)  Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized In terms of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 = "Provisions, Contingeant
Liabilties and Contingent Assets' when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a
result of past evants where 1t is probabla that thara will ba outflow of resourcas to seftle the
obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingant
Liabilities are recognized only whan there is a possible obligation arsing from past events due
to ocourrence or non-eccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
contral of the Company or whera any present cbligation cannot be made. Cbligations are
assessed on an ongaing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources
are provided for, Contingent Assets are not recognized (n the financial statements.

Il NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

a) Being a Hotel industry, the company s exampt vide order No. 48/112/2000 CL - |l| dated
15.05.2008 to furnish Quantitative details.
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b) Term Loans from Banks (Industrial Finance Branch) are secured by the following Charges on

tha Azsots
(T in thousands)
S.No. | Particulars Sanctioned Amount | Charge Creation
Details
Y Central Bank of India
1 | Werking Capital 15000
2 | Take over Loan 120000 | Secured by First
Charge on entire Land
3| Eorpataia Loan 30000 _| & Building, Movable &
5 Chiller Plant 11 5700 thanﬂumr‘;anr :étuatad
: at Door Mo, 145,
& | 02 Health Studio 8250 Dr Radhakrishran
7 | Lotus Park 48500 | Road, Chennal -4
a Renovation Loan 30300
B) |HDFC Bank Term Loan 25000 | Charge Created for
Card Recalvables only

¢} Salaries, wages and othar banefits under Schedule 18 include Managerial Remuneration
under section 348 of the Companies Act, 1856, are as follows

(T in thousands)

Current Year 2010-11  Previous year 2008-10
Managing Director

Salary 1080 780
Perquisites 540 450
Executive Directar (Oparations)

Salary 1080 T80
Perquisites 540 450

d) Details of Repairs & Maintenanca in Schadula 18 comprisa as follows:
(¥ in thousands)

Current Year 2010-11  Previous year 2008-10

For Buildings 7160 2646
For Plant & Machinery 13068 B6544
For Others 9312 3427
Total 29560 12617

@) (i) Eamings in Foreign Exchange

(¥ in thousands)

Particulars Current year 2010-11  Previous year 2008-10
Sale of Reoms/FAB Incoma 34752 24601
Total 34752 24601
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f

al

h)

1)

Kl

(i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
(% in thousands)

Particulars Currant year 2010-11  Pravious year 2008-10
Membership Fee a8 133
Imported Machinery 1866 4385
Travel Agency Commission 25 -
Total 2009 4518

Pre-operative axpenses represent the start up cost In setting up the units and has been
amortised over a period of 5 years.

Renovation expenditure has bean treated as deferrad revenue expenditure and amortised
over a pericd of three (3) years,

Disclosure Undar &5 =6 out of the total depraciation of $23084 thousands for the year, T2164%8
thousands debited to Profit and Loss Account and balance T1145 thousands transferred to
revaluation reserve account,

Disclosure UnderAS = 15 (Revised) = Under the employes Benefits-Staff Cost, the Company's
contribution to Provident fund s $3435 thousands (Previous year ¥2523 thousands), ES| is
F1079 thousands (Pravious year 1001 thousands) and Gratuity 1673 thousands (Frevious
yaar ¥2847 thousands), PF contribution to Key Management Parsonnel viz., Managing Director
and Executive Director (Operations) is T18 thousands (Pravious yaar T18 thousands)

As per Accounting Standard — AS 18 "Related Partles disclosure’ the required Information are
given bakow:

#  The company disclosed that Water was purchased for 1862 thousands [Frevious year
1543 thousands ) from M/s. Shyam Hotels & Restaurants whare directors of the company
are common

#  Tha company disclosed that the fived assets ware purchased for T52000 thousands fram
M/s. Amaravathi Restaurants (P) Ltd. where directors of the company are comman

» The company disclosed that the receivables from the subsidiary companies are 11135
thousands (Frevious year 213818 thousands),

Aecounting for Leases AS-19. Cost of asset purchased on HP basis is $12024 thousands.

Leasa Rental Fayable in the next one year s T2503 thousands, in the next 110 5 year 15 6267
thousands and more than 5 years is nil

Eamning Per Share AS-20:
Earning par share is computad basad on the follawing:

(¥ in thousands)
Particulars Current year 2010-11 Previcus year 2008-10
Prafit aftar tax (T) 5E8T32 30748
Nominal value of shares () 10.00 10.00
Mo. of Equity shares 1,18,28,000 58, 64,000
Earning Per Share-Basic and Diluted (2} 4.76 516
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Date

m) As per Accounting Standards 21 on "Consclidated Financial Statement”, Accounting Standard
23 on "Accounting for investments In Associates in Consolidated Financlal Staterments’
the Company has presented consolidated financial statements separately including that of
subsidaries antitias n this annual repant
n) Defarred Tax: In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 (AS-22) "Accounting for Taxes
on Incame’, the Company has provided for deferred tax and the net deferred tax llability as on
315t March, 2011 comprises of the following:
(T in thousands)
Particulars As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
Deferred Tax Liability
Related to Fixed Assets 6 1871
Disallowance under Incoma Tax Acl, 1861 6834 2234
Total 6840 4105
Deferred Tax Assats
On carrled forward lasses - .
On retirerment Benefits - :
Total - -
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as
on 31.03.2011 (8840) (4108)
a)  Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:
{a) There is no nterest paid / payable during the year by the Company to the suppliers
covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008
(b} Thea above information takes into account only those suppliers who have responded to
the anquines made by the Company for the purpose.
p) Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary
q) The figures have been rounded off to nearest rupea
8chedules 1 to 10 form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account.
Ag per our report annexed For and on behalf of the Board
For DA Reddy & Co,,
Chartarad Accountants
{Firm Regn Ne. 005718 §) A Ravikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Directar Executive Directar
CA D Audisesha Reddy, B Com FC.A (Operations)
Proprietor M.& Mohan
{Membership Na.019382) Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer

Place | Channal

. 4.08.2011




SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011

(¥ in thousands)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Profit before Tax and Extracrdinary ftems 8aooa 49005
Adjustment far
a) Depreciation 21948 16779
b) Pre-Operative expenses written off 1103 {648)
el Invastmants
di InterestDividend (843) {413)
&) Interest Expenses 23442 25206
i  Renovation Expenses 17757 13388
g) Net Deferrad Expensas
R Goodwill Differance
{1 Loss on sale of Assats 3875 3808
I Prowvisions
Oparating Profit befare warking capital changes 155281 111116
Adjustments for | Increase | (Decrease)
a) Trade and other receivablas {1101} 4588
B}  Invantories (128) (738)
£) Loans and Advancas (29903) 3552
d) Prowvisions and Current Liabilities 5886 16408

(25266) 23820
Cash generated from operations 130025 1350356
Direct Taxes paid (39132) (22468)
Cash flow before extra-ordinary [tems 90893 112670
Extracrdinary items
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 90893 112570

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (B0478) (17322)
Ranavation Expansas {23521) (13388)
Sale of Fixed Assets 2362 g20
Capital Work in Progress transfermed to Fixed Assets
Agquisitions of Companies (as per annexurs)
Purchase of Investmants (1000) (4000)
Sale of Investmants
Interest Receivad 691 a43
Dividend Recelved 152 i1
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (101804} (33378)
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(T In thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31.3.2011 31.3:2010
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Issue of share capital

Froceads fram long term borrowings 211554 31413
Repayrment of lang term borrewings (166552) (T8536)
Intarest Paid (23442) (25296)
Chividend paid inclusive of tax (B345) (6aTA)
HET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 13215 (TT38T)
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2304 1785
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 01.04.2010 8746 GEE1
{opening balance)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 31.03.2011 11050 aT46

(closing balance)

For and on behalf of the Board

A Ravikumar Reddy A MNina Reddy
Managing Director Executive Director
[Operations)

MN.S. Mohan

Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the above cash flow statement is drawn from the audited financial staternants for
the year ended 31.03.2011 and is in accordance with the requirements under clause 32 of the listing
agreamant entered into with the stock exchanges

For DA Reddy & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.005718 &)

CA D Audhisesha Reddy, B.Com,, FCA,

PFlace ;: Chennai Froprietor
Date . 4.08.2011 Mambership No. 019532




SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
. REGISTRATION DETAILS
CiIN JL]s|[s]l1]a]l1]lT|n]1]elele|lrPlLic|oloals]l7]a]s]
BALANCE SHEETODATE[ 3 [1 [-Jo[3][-J2Jo[1[1] sTatecooe[1 8]
Il. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (Amount ¥ in thousands)
PUBLIC ISSUE RIGHTS ISSUE
N NN T 59 (90 Y I PP D N Y (N P 0 [V O
BONUS ISSUE PRIVATE PLACEMENT
Ll I | [sjejajajo] | T T (4 D T
. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (Amount 2 in thousands)
TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL ASSETS
Ll 1 Jriajo]7r]|s]o] Ll I J7zf{ojo]z]s]0|
SOURCES OF FUNDS
PAID UP CAPITAL RESERVES & SURPLUS
Ll | J1f1]ef2]Blo] L1 | Jaf4]a]s]s]8|
SECURED LOANS UNSECURED LOANS
Ll I Jzlsjsjol7r]z] | N T (7 T
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Ll 1 | [ Jejefalo]
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
NET FIXED ASSETS INVESTMENTS
Ll I Jefq1]2asJals] I I O i W
NET CURRENT ASSETS MISC. EXPENDITURE
L T | [sJsaJ7]1]e] L1 [ | [2]4Jo]9]1]
ACCUMULATED LOSS
Ll 1 InNfoefie] 1 1 |
IV. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY {Amount ¥ in thousands)
TURNCOVER TOTAL EXPENDITURE
Ll | |4[7]2]B]|5]8] L1l [ Jafs|4]aj4]8]
+ - PROFIT / LOSS BEFORE TAX + - AFTER TAX
el JL_L 1 | Jelejojofe] [wl JL I | | [s][s]7]3]2]
EARNING PER SHARE IN ¢ DIVIDEND RATE
[4].[7]8] NI
V. GEMNERIC NAMES OF PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS | SERVICES OF THE COMPANY (As per manetary terms)
ITEMCODEMNo. (ITCCode) [S |9 |1 [0]Jo|1]0]o][6]
PRODUCTDESCRIPTION [H]Oo|T[EJL]IJEJR[IIN]G] TJTA[N][D]
IC]AlTIE|JRJIIN]|G]
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AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF M/S. SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

To

The Board of Directors of

Mis Savera Industries Limited
and its Subsidianas.

We have examined the attached consalidated Balance Sheat of Mfs, Savera Industries Limited and its
subsidiaries M/, Elkhill Agrotech (P) Ltd,, and M/s, Savera Hotels & Resorts Limited, as at 31* March
2011, the consolidated Profit and Loss Account and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
an that date annexed therato. These financial statements are the responsibility of Mis. Savera Industries
Limited managemeant and have been prepared by Its management on the basis of separate financial
statemants and other financlal infermation regarding components, Our responsibility Is to express an
aplnion on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audd in accordance with auditing standard generally accepted in India. Those
Standards require that wa plan and parform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test | evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statermnent presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
apinien

We have audited the Financial Statements of its subsidiary M/s: Savera Hotels & Resorts Limited, Those
financial staterments reflect the Group's share of total assels as at 31% March, 2011 of T1427 thousands
as consldered in the consolidated financial statements

We did not audit the Financial Statermants of its subsidiary M/s. Elkhill Agrotech (F) Ltd,, Ooty, whosa
financial statements reflect the Group's share of total assets as at 31¥ March, 2011 of 211918 thousands
and Group's share of total revenue of 7511 thousands and the Group's share of total cash fNlows of
1320 thousands for the year ended on that date as considered In the consolidated financial statements.
Thesa financial staternents of the subsidiary for the year ended 31¥ March, 2011 have been auditad by
other auddor whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, In so far as | related to the amounts
included in respact of the subsidiary, 15 based sobely on the report of the other auditor




SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by M/s. Savera Industries
Limited's management in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21 "Consolidated
Financial Statements”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Based on our audit and on consideration of the report of the auditor on separate financial statements and
on the cther financial informatien of component, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

a) In case of the Consolidated Balanca Sheet gives a true and fair view of the consolidated state of
affairs of M/s, Savera Industries Limited and its subsidiaries as at 31® March, 2011

b) In case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the proftt for the year ended on that date,

and
¢l In case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year endad on that
date,
For D A Reddy & Co.,
Charterad Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.0O5719 8)
CA. D.Audisesha Reddy, B.Com, FCA
Plaga | Chennal Fropriator
Date . 4.082011 Membearship No 018352
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
{2 in thousands}
AS AT AS AT
SN0 F R sl 31032011 31032010
I SQURCE OF FUNDS
1 Share Holders Funds
a Share Capital 1 118280 54640
b Reserves and Surplus 2 325261 344686
444541 404326
2 Loans Funds
a. Secured Loans 3 231078 186048
b. Unsecured Loans 4 a8
231078 186088
3 Minority Intarest 4 4
4 Deferred Tax Liability (MNet) 5 B840 4105
TOTAL 682463 594521
] APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1 a) Goodwill an Cansolidation B223 223
b) Fixed Assats
Gross Block 8 B73880 806187
Less Depreciation 253005 235216
Met Block 619775 GGAET1
2 Invastrments [ 4098 40a9
3 Currant Assets, Loans and
Advances
a. Inventones 8 8325 8302
b. Sundry Debtors H 13780 12655
c. Cash & Bank Balances 10 11108 8762
d Loans & Advances 1 GO036 27452
TOTAL (&) Q4260 58171
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 12
a Current Liabilities 48873 43008
b. Provisions 20376 22621
TOTAL (B) Bo240 B5629
Met Current Assets (A-B) 25011 (T458)
4 Misc Expenditure to the extent not 13 25355 20686
Whrittan Off
TOTAL GB2463 594521
As par our report annexed For and on bahalf of the Board
For DA, Reddy & Co,
Charterad Accountants
[Firm Regn. No. 005719 S) A, Rayvikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Director Executive Director
CaA D Audisesha Reddy, B.Com, FCA [Operations)
Fraprator M5, Mahan
{Membership No.018352) Company Secratary and Chief Financial OMicer
Place . Chennal
Date : 408201




SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(T in thousands)

S.No Particulars Sch  31.03.2011 31.03.2010
I INCOME
Rooms, Restaurants,
Banguets and other services 14 441830 333068
Incorne from Floriculture 15 BE33 3699
Incorme from O2 Health Studio 16 22747 14852
Other Income 17 8156 B840
480366 352459
Il EXPENDITURE
Food, Beverages & Liguer consumed 18 63967 45994
Floriculture Expeanditure 19 217 4520
Operating and Administrative Expenses 20 278075 210476
Financial Charges 21 23579 25422
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 23301 21455
391039 307867
i PROFIT
Profit before Taxation 89327 44592
Less . Provision for taxation
Incorme Tax 28541 19000
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) 2735 155
Prafit after Taxation 58051 25437
Add : Profit brought forward from Previous Year 81105 74782
Profits available fer Appropriation 149156 100219
IV  APPROPRIATION
Transfer to General Reserve 5873 768
Proposed Dividend 14314 7157
Frovisions for Dividend Distribution Tax 2377 1188
Balance Carried to Balance Sheat 126792 81105
149156 1002189
V'  EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED
Weighted average L4 4.87 4.27
Nao. of Equity Shares (Face Value of 210 each) 11928000 5864000
A par our report annaxad For and on bahalf of the Board
For DA Reddy & Co,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No 005718 8) A, Ravikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Directar Executive Director
CA D Audisesha Reddy, B.Com, FC A (Operations)
Proprietor M.& Maohan
(Mambarship Ne.016352) Company Secratary and Chief Financial Officar

Place | Channal
Cate ; 4.082011
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

{¥ in thousands)

B.Ne Fariculars 1.05.3019 $1/08.2010
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
1.20,00,000 Equity Shares of £10/- sach 120000 70000
lssued, Subscribed and Paid up
1,19,28 000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 119280 BaG40
{Of the above, 589 84 000 shares are allotted as fully paid-up
by way of bonus shares)
2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a. Share Premium Account 37500 37500
Less Bonus issue transferred to share capital AT500 -
- arson
b. Revaluation of Assets 138818 139963
Less: Depraciation for the year 1145 1145
137673 138818
¢. General Reserve - Opening Balance TT263 TE405
Add, Transferred from P & L 56873 68
Less: Banus issue transferred fo share capital 22140 -
60796 77263
d. Balance jn Profit & Loss Ale 126792 81105
{a+b+ced) 325261 344686
3 SECURED LOANS
From Banks 231078 166048
231078 186048
4 UNSECURED LOAN - 38
- 38
5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferred Tax Liabllity as on 31,3.2011 6840 4108
6840 4105
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SAVERA

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(T in thousands)
NP AR 31.08.2011 31/08.2010
7 INVESTMENTS (At Cost)
Shares (Quoted) (Fully paid)
a. Oriental Hotels Limited 5 5
b LT.C. Limitad 3 3
¢ Indian Hotels Co. Lid a5 a5
d. Apollo Hospitals Enterprse Lid. a0 30
& Cantral Bank of India 16 16
Market Value as on 31.3.2011 (T BZ.04 |akhs)
f. Clarian Wind Forms Pvt, Ltd. (Ungquoted) 4000 4000
4099 4009
8 INVENTORIES
(AL lower of average cost or market value)
a. Food & Beverages 528 205
b, Wine & Liquer Baz B53
¢. Crockery & Cutlery Etc 2898 2748
d Linen & Housekeeping tems 4806 5050
@. Floriculture Stores 251 356
9325 9302
9 SUNDRY DEBTORS
Unsecured and considered good
a. Debts outstanding for a period exceeding 8 months BA5 1036
b. Cther debts 12895 11620
13780 12655
10 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
a Cash on Hand 1703 8ag
b. Balance with Schaduled Banks In Current Account 2406 Tira
11109 arez
11 LOANS AND ADVANCES
{unsecured and considered good)
- Subsidiarias 11135 13816
= Others 8420 10841
Deposits 40481 2785
60036 27452




BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(T in thousands)

=0 EAIcUas 31 gg.:;ﬁ 31 ’E? ?{Lﬂ
12 CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
a Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors - .
= Dues to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprisas - .
- Others 47041 41348
= Unclaimed Dividend 1153 BEq
Rental Depasits 679 678
48873 43008
b, Frovisions
Provision for Income Tax & FET 107517 T8976
Less | Advance Income Tax and TDS (106332) (67200)
Mat of Income Tax and TDS 1185 11776
Propasead Dividend & Dividend Distnbution Tax 16681 B345
Employee Banafits 2500 2500
20376 22621
13 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Deferred Lease & Renovation Expenditure 20581 14817
Misc, Expenditure - Pre Operative 4874 GEGS
and Preliminary Expenses
25455 20686

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

31.03.2011 31.03.2010

14 ROOMS, RESTAURANTS, BANQUETS, & OTHER SERVICES
a. Rooms 205304 140026
b. Food & Beverages 148335 117800
c. Wine & Liquor 33101 26588
d. Other Services 53681 47243
&, Telephone, Fax and Telex 32 378
f. Exchange fluctuation a7 135
441830 333068

15 INCOME FROM FLORICULTURE

a. Sale of Flowers 6633 3700
6633 3700
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(T In thausands)

S MNo Farticulars 31.03.20M1 31.03.2010
16 INCOME FROM O2 HEALTH STUDIO
a. Collections & Membership 22747 14852
22747 14852
17 OTHER INCOME
a. Dividend from domestic Companies 152 70
b. Interest on MES depasit 273 247
e, Intereston FD 418 g3
d. Cther income from Coimbatore proparty 406 230
@ Additional compensation on Sale of Land 430 -
f  Insurance Clalim G700 -
g. MNAIP Subsidy ara 188
9156 B40
GRAND TOTAL (14+15+16+17) 480366 352458
18 (A) FOOD & BEVERAGES CONSUMED
Opening Stock 296 330
Add - Purchases 57802 41164
Less: Closing Stock 344 206
57754 41168
(B) WINE AND LIQUOR CONSUMED
Opening Stock 853 455
Add : Purchases 6202 5164
Less: Closing Stock 842 B53
6213 4706
(A)+(B) 63967 45004
18 FLORICULTURE EXPENDITURE
a. Packing materials 57 23
b. Fertilizers & Chemicals 154 &7
¢. Planting Materals purchased & consumad 1858 4301
i Fuel Expanses 13 27
@ Soil developmant charges 1 44
{. Crop Supporting System 16 S0
g Poly House 8 8
217 4520
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BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

{¥ In thousands)

S MNe Farticulars 31.03.201 31.03.2010
20 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

a. Crockeries and Cutleries consumed 1704 1439
b. Staff cost 84132 73882
¢. Power & Fuel 38104 38420
d. Coal & Gas 5534 4552
a. Upkeep & Service cost 16310 12029
f. Repairs & Maintenance 29592 12700
g. Renovation 16559 10881
h. Rates & Taxes 8918 8376
|. Sales Promotion expenses 13967 10107
|. Adrministrative Expenses 2T3d2 17708
k. Professional Expenses 4705 3254

| Audit Expanses
- Auditors 180 180
- For Tax Matters 66 &8
- Out of Pocket Expenses 66 (=15}
m, Rent 11683 9786
n. Telephones 1861 1789
0. [nsurance 2294 2225
p. Preliminary & Pre-Operative Expenses \W.ON 1103 1081
q. Loss on sale of assets 3875 aTi6
278075 210478

21 FINANCIAL CHARGES

Interest on Secured Loans 23579 25422
23579 25422
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
SCHEDULE 22

1. (&) The company and description of Business,

Savera Industries Limited is incorporated [0 India in November 1869, and is engaged in the
business of Hotellering.

(b) Principles of Cansolidation

The consolidated financial staterments relate fo s subsidiaries: (1) Mis. Elkhill Agrotech [P}
Limited (100%;) (i) Mis. Savera Hotels & Resorts Limited (88%) The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on the following basis:

{I} The Financlal Statemants of the company, the consolidated financial statemeants of its
subsidiary companies have been consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together
the book values af ke flams of assets, |labllitkes, ncome and axpanses, as per the
respective financal statements duly certified by the Auditors of the respective companies
after fully eliminating intra-group balances and also transactions resulting in unrealized
profits or |osses In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-21) " Consolidated
Financial Statements” issued by the |nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India

(i} The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using the uniform accounting
policies for the |ike transactions and other events in similar ciroumstances and are
presented to the extent possible in the same manner as the company’s individual financial
slatements

{iily The details of the subsidiary companies, considered in the consolidated financial
slatements are as lallows

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a  Land, Bullding and Plant & Machinery of Savera Industries Limited were revalued on 31,03 1883

b. Depreclation on Assets is provided on Straight Line basis at rates prescribed in Schadule XIV
of the Companias Act, 1058,

e, For Helding Company, Gross depreciation for the current year is T23084 thousands (Previous
Year $226800 thousands) on straight-line method of which 1145 thousands (Previous year
T 1145 thousands) has baen transferred to Revaluation Reserve Accaunt and for the subsidiary
campany, gross depraciation for the year is ¥1352 thousands (Pravious year €1678 thousands)
an wntten down value method.

d. Accumulated depreciation on revaluation of assets amounting to ¥25684 thousands (Building
THE33 thousands [Previous year T8342 thousands ) and Flant & Machinery T16851 thousands
{Previous year €16187 thousands) has been debited to Revaluation Reserve Account

3, Inventories are valued at average cost or market value whichever is lower.

4, (a) Eamings in convertible Forelgn Exchange for the year amounted to 234752 thousands
{Previous year T24801 thousands)

ib) Expenditure in Foreign Curréncy amounted to T2098 thousands (Pravious year T4578
thousands)

& Refer point Mo (b)) of Schadule 20 of Notes to the Accounts given in the Annual Report for the
detalls of tarm loans from Banks (CBI and HOFC) and security provided to tham and the details of
charges on the assets




BAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

10

"

As the turnover of the company includes sale of food and beverages, it is not possible to give
quantitative details of the turnover of the food and beverages as the company is exempted from
ghing thesa particulars vide order No 46/112/2008 CL - Il dated ; 15 05,2000 in respect of financial
years ended 31.03,2010 and 31,03.2011,

Amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: The identification of micro, small and medium
enterprises under *The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developrment Act, 2006° is based on
ihe Infermation available with the management. As certified by the management, amounts overdue
as on 31st March, 2011 to Micro, Small Medium Enterprises an account of principle amount together
with interest is T Nil {Previous Year = Nil)

The summary of financial information as per the approval under Section 212 (8) of the Companies
Act, 1958 for the financial yvear ended 318t March, 2011 by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs,
Government of India with regard to subsidiary companies is as follows

Mis. Elkhill Agrotech (P) Limited, Doty, Tamilnadu

(T In Thousands)
As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010

a. Share Capital 20000 20000
b. Reserves & Surplus (19295) (20616)
c. Total Assels 11919 13305
d. Total Liabilites 11919 13306
a. Turnover 751 38649
f Profit (Loss) befora taxation 1320 {5313)
. Provislan for Taxation = -
h. Profit (Loss) after Taxation 1320 {5313)
i. Proposed dividend - -

Mis Savera Hotels & Resorts Limited, Chennai,

(¥ In Thousands)

As at 31.03.2011 As at 31.03.2010
a. Share Capital 500 500
b. Resarves & Surplus - .
e, Total Assets 1427 1412
d. Total Liabilities 1427 1412

Fre-operative expansas represent the Star = up cost in satting up the units and amatised over the
rermaining period of the lease.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure has been amortised over the penod of three years under Straight
Lina Method as in sarlier years,

During the year 2007 the company has formulated a group gratuity scheme in respect of certain
amployeas which is covered by the group gratuity scheme with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India. In respect of other employee benefits, provision for such benefits is provided In terms of
Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) — "Employes Banafits’
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12

13

14

15

18

17

Dats

In accordance with the Accounting Standards (AS) — 28 "Impairment of Assets” Impairment is
ascertained at each balance sheet date in respect of the Company's fixed assets An impairment
loss 15 recagnised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount The
recoverable amount s the greater of the net selling price and value In use, |n assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on an appropnate
discount factor

In accordance with the Accounting Standards (AS) = 13 * Accounting for Investments® Long Term
Investmants are carried at cost Provision for decline in the value, cther than temperary, has been
made wherever necessary. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and market value / net
assel value.

In accordance with the Accounting Standards (AS) = 16, "Borrowing costs® the company has not
incurred barrowing costs on acquinng qualifying assets (e, assels that necessarily take a substantial
period of tima to get ready for s Iintended use are capitalised at the rate at which the funds have
been borrowed for such acquisition)

Earning Per Share
(% in thousands)
Particulars Current year Previous yaar

2010-11 2008-10
Profit aftar tax (¥) 58051 25437
Nominal value of shares (T) 10.00 10.00
Me. of Equity shares 1.19,28,000 56,684,000
Earning Per Share — Basic and Diluted (T) 487 427

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary,

The figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee.

EBchedules 1 to 22 form an integral part of the Balance Shest and the Profit and Loss Acoount.

As par our raport annexed For and on behalf of the Board

For DA Reddy & Co,,

Charterad Accountants

{Firm Regn, No.005718 §) A Ravikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Director Executive Directar

CA D Audisesha Reddy, B Com, FC A (Operations)

Proprietor M. & Mohan

{Membership Na.019352) Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer

Placea | Channal

. 4.08.2011




SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011
(¥ in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
313201 31.3:2010
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before Tax and Extracrdinary items ag3z7 44531
Adjustment for
a) Depreciation 23301 21455
b) Pre-Operative expenses written off 1085 (383)
e} Invastmants = =
di InterestDnidand (843) (413)
#) Interest Expenses 23579 25422
fi  Henovalion Expansas 1TTST 13388
gy Net Deferred Expenses - =
Ry Goodwill Difference - -
i}  Loss on sale of Assats 3875 3806
I} Provisions - .
Cparating Profit bafore warking capital changes 158089 107887
Adjustments for | increase / (Decrease)
a) Trade and other recenvables {1135) 4568
B Inventores (22) (878
g) Loans and Advancas (32584) 7802
di  Provisions and Current Liabilities 5865 15458
(27876) 269682
Cash generated from operations 130215 134830
Direct Taxes paid (39132) (22486)
Cash flow before extra-ardinary fams 91083 112384
Extraordinary items - -
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 81083 112364
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Fixed Assoats (BO4TH) (173563)
Rencvation Expenses {23521) (13389)
Sale of Fixed Assets 2352 819
Capital Werk in Progress transferred 1o Fixed Assals - .
Acquisitions of Companies (as per annexure) - .
Furchase of Invastments - .
Sale of Investments (1000) {4000}
Interest Recelved 691 343
Dividand Recaivad 152 70
MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {101804) (33410
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SAVERA 2

{¥ In thousands)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31.3.2011 31.3.2010
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceads from issue of share capital

Proceads fram long term borrowings 211544 31413
Repayment of long term borrowings (166552) (TBH5E)
Interest Paid (23579) (25422)
Dividand pald inclusive of tax (8345) (B8T8)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCGING ACTIVITIES 13068 (TTE45)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2347 1439
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 01.04.2010 8762 7323
(opening balance)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 31.03.2011 11109 are2

{closing balance)

For and on behalf of the Board

A Ravikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Director Executive Directar
(Operations)

M5 Mohan

Company Secratary and Cheef Financial Officer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the above cash flow statement is drawn from the audited financial staternants for
the year ended 31.03.2011 and is in accordance with the requirements under clause 32 of the listing
agreamant entered into with the stock exchanges

For DA Reddy & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.005718 &)

CA D Audhisesha Reddy, B.Com,, FCA,
PFlace ;: Chennai Froprietor
Date . 4.08.2011 Mambership No. 019532
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SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212
Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1856, relating to the Subsidiary Companies
Mss. ELEHILL AGROTECH (P} LTD. and SAVERAHOTELS & RESORTSLTD
(¥ In thousands)
ELKHILL SAVERA
AGROTECH HOTELS &
{P)LTD. RESORTS LTD.
Financial Year of the Company ended on 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Fully paid up equity shares held by Savera Industries Ltd. in 20,000 48 600
the Subsidiary company at the end of the financial year of the| shares of sharas of
Subsidiary company $1000/- each | 210/~ each
No. of Shares
Extent of holding 100% 89%
Changes in the interest of Savera Industries Ltd, between the
end of the Subsidiary's financial year and 31* March, 2011 - -
a. Mo of shares acquired
The net aggregate of ProfitlLoss of the Subsidiary company of
the financial year, so far as they concern the members of Savera
Industries Lid, were:
a. Dealt with in the Accounts of Savera Industries Lid. for the 1320 -
year anded 31 March, 2011,
b. Mot dealt with in the Accounts of Savera Industries Lid. for
the year ended 31% March, 2011
The net aggregate of Profit’Loss of the Subsidiary company for
the previous financial year, so far as they concern the membars
of Savera Industries Ltd. were:
@ Dealt with in the Accounts of Savera Industries Lid, for the (5313) .
year ended 315t March, 2011,
b Mot dealt with in the Accounts of Savara Industries Lid. for
the year ended 31st March, 2011
Matenal changes between the end of the Subsidiary's financial
year and 31* March, 2011
a. Flxed Assals
b, Investments
€. Meney lent by the Subsidiary Company
d  Money borrowed by the Subsidiary company other than 10208 g27
far meating current liabilties
For and on behalf of the Board
A Ravikumar Reddy A Nina Reddy
Managing Directar Exacutiva Directar
(Operations)
.S Mohan
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer
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SAVERA 2

W SR

SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered Office - No. 148, Radhakrishnan Road, Chennai - 600 004, Tamiinadu
| ATTENDANCE SLIP |
[ Mame and Address of Mambar i I d42nd Annual Genaral Maeting A
218t September, 2011 at 11.00 a.m,
Venue Narada Gana Sabha
314, TTK Road
Chennal 600 D18,
A ¥,
[ Follo Mo /Cllent Id Holding No. of Shares AR :| P |:|Frm: )
.-_-II—J_|
5 A . v
I hereby record my prasence at the Annual General Meeling held on 218! Seplamber 2011
- Y
A, J
(Members ( Proxys Signatune)
—_ —_ — K - — - - - - - - — - — K —- = -

Please bring the duly fiifed in Attendance Slip to the Meeting and hand over al the entrance.,
SAVERA

SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registerad Offica | No. 148, Radhakrishnan Road, Chennai - 600 004, Tamiinadu

| PROXY FORM |

Regd, Fole No. / Clident ID Numbar with DP

I i e e e it BF Giiissimisrsrbismmnsimsasnssrss | SEING & mamber |
members of the above named Company hensby BPPGINL ... s e e s isssiess 08T
af failing him e M ke P

as my/eur praxy 1o vale for me/us on myfeur Behall at the

Annual General I'.I'IHI:Inn of the 'Cnl'l'lpll'lj' o be heltd on Wednesday, the 218t Seplomber 2011 al 11 .00 AM. at Narada
Gana Sabha, 314, TTK Road, Chennai 800 018 and at any adjsurnment tharaol,

Signed this............, dav ol yrrsrrnees 2O ] Signature,

bote : The Proxy to be effective must be deposited ot the Registersd Office of the Company at hew Bo, 146,
D, Radhakrshnan Road, Chennal B00 004, Tamil Madu, mol less than 48 hours bafore the Hme for halding
the mealing,
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SAVERA 2

DUR BUSINESS IS YOU
SAVERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Mandate form
Electronic Clearing Service

1 Particulars of the Shareholdars
a Regd Faolio No
b. MName of tha First Share-
Holder (Block Latters)
2. Particulars of the Bank
a  Name of the Bank

b.  Address of the Branch

Fincode

o Account Mo
(as appearing in your cheque book)

d. Aceount Type sB/CD/CC

&  Odigit code No. of the Bank and branch appearing on tha
MICR cheque issued by the Bank

1 T T T T

(Please atlach o pholocopy of chegue fof verilying the accuracy of the Code Number)

DECLARATION

| hereby declare that the particulars given above are carrect and complete. |f the transaction Is delayed
or not effective at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect infarmation, | would not hold the company
responsibla,

(Signature of the first holder)
As per speclimen slgnature with the Company

Mama |
Address,

Place

Date Plncoda:







